

Psychosis with Substance Misuse Guideline Development Group Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday 2 March 2010, 10.30am – 4pm

Minutes: Confirmed

Place: The Royal College of Psychiatrists'
6th Floor Standon House
21 Mansell Street
London
E1 8AA

Present: **GDG members**
Peter Tyrer (chair) (PT)
Tim Kendall (TK)
Peter Pratt (PP)
Tina Braithwaite (TB)
Kate McKinnell (KMc)
David Ndegwa (DN)
Ilana Crome (IC)
Cheryl Kipping (CK)
Christine Barrowclough (CB)
Jonathan Mitchell (JM)
Mike Crawford (MC)
Leroy Simpson (LSi)
Andy Cotgrove (AC)
Mike Fern (MF)
Frank Holloway (FH)
Penny Wigram (PW)

Experts

None

In attendance:
NCCMH Staff: Craig Whittington (CW)
Laura Shields (LSh)
Matthew Dyer (MD)
Katherine Leggett (KL)

NICE staff: Caroline Keir (CK)

Observers: None

Notes

1. Apologies were received from Mohammed Abou-Salah and Theresa Renwick.
2. PP and CW declared a non-personal pecuniary interest. IC declared a personal pecuniary interest.
3. The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true and accurate account.
4. Service user and carer concerns were discussed.
5. PT left the room whilst the group discussed Nidotherapy.
6. CW presented the proposed changes to the chapter structure.
7. LSh updated the group on the progress with the Experience of Care chapter.
8. The group discussed Assessment and Care pathways.
9. CW presented data regarding psychological and pharmacological interventions.
10. No other business was raised.
11. Next meeting: 10.30am-4pm, 21 April 2010.